
B» BERNARD LANKFORD, t 

C O N S U L T I N G E N G I N E E R 
D R I L L I N Q A N D C O M P L E T I O N S 

P. BOX 2 3 8 

MIDLAND, TEXAS 7 9 7 0 2 

TELEPHONE 915 6S2-63B6 

July 10, 1978 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Qmnission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

••• V ^ 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

Southern Union Exploration Company plans to d r i l l the 
Exxon Federal ANo- 2. This well is 1700' FNL and 1780' FWL 
protection 25r^Qg7~25-E, Eddy Coarity, New Mexico. ' 

This is a non-standard location and requires the approval 
of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Ccranission. Both the USGS 
and BLM have conducted an on-site inspection and this is the 
location that they recoimended. 

We own the acreage to the West, South, and North, the areas 
which would be affected by the well, and respectfully request 
administrative approval of the non-standard location. 

Yours truly, 

B. Bernard Lankford, Jr. \ J 
Consulting Engineer for Southern 
Union Exploration Company 

BBL/j l s 
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B, BERNARD LANKFORD, JR., P.E. 
C O N S U L T I N G E N Q I N E E R 

D R I L L I N G A N D C O M P L E T I O N S 

P. •. BDX 238 
MIDLAND, TEXAS 797D2 

TELEPHONE 915 582-6386 

August 11, 1978 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

As a follow up to our l e t t e r of July 10, 1978, I am sending 
you a copy of the ownership map and the waiver from Amoco. 
We plan to d r i l l t h i s well to the Morrow. 

Yours t r u l y , 

a j l ^ J L g « 
B. Bernard Lankford, Jr. 
Consulting Engineer for Southern 
Union Exploration Company 

BBL/lkm 

Enclosure 
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AMERICAN QUASAR PETROLEUM CQ 
1000 THE MIDLAND NATIONAL BANK TOWER / MIDLAND / TEXAS 79701 U.S.A. / 

TELEPHONE (91 5) 682-9411 

May 12, 1978 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Non-Standard Location Waiver 
Exxon Federal No. 3 
Sec. 24-T-20-S, R-25-E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

We have been informed t h a t Southern Union E x p l o r a t i o n Company has made 
a p p l i c a t i o n f o r a permit t o d r i l l the Exxon Federal No. 3 as a w i l d c a t 
w e l l a t a non-standard l o c a t i o n i n Eddy County, New Mexico. 

The proposed l o c a t i o n i s described as being 660' FWL and 660' FSL of 
Section 24, T-20-S, R-25-E. 

As an o f f s e t operator, American Quasar has no o b j e c t i o n t o t h i s a p p l i ­
c a t i o n and waives n o t i c e and hearing. 

V e r y ^ t r u l y yours, 

Robert A. Caudle 
RAC/db 
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B. BERNARD LANKFORD, .JR., P.E;," 
C O N S U L T I N G E N G I N E E R 

D R I L L I N G A N D C O M P L E T I O N S 

P. BOX 238 
MIDLAND, TEXAS 797D2 

TELEPHONE 915 6S2-63S6 

May 26, 1978 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation CkOTiiission 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

Enclosed are four Non-Standard Location Waivers signed by 
Gulf Oil Corporation for the Exxon Federal No. 3, in Sec. 
24-T-20-S, R-25-E, Eddy County, New Mexico. American Quasar 
has apparently sent their waivers directly to your office. 

This should be a l l that you need to grant us exception to 
the Non-Standard location. 

I f you should have any questions or problems, please let me 
know. 

Yours truly, 

B. Bernard Lankford, Jr. V \) 
Consulting Engineer for Southern Union Exploration Company 

BBL/jls 

Enclosures 
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April 25, 1978 

RE: Non-Standard location Waiver 
Exxon Federal No. 3 
Sec. 24-T-20-S, R--25-E 
Eddy County, NOT Mexico 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Corrxnission 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Sir: 

We have been informed that Southern Union Exploration Company 
has made application for a permit to d r i l l the Exxon. Federal No. 3 
as a wildcat well at a non-standard location in Eddy County, New 
Mexico. 

The proposed location is described as being 660' FWL and 660' 
FSL of Section 24, T--20-S, R-25-E. 

As an offset operator, Gulf Oil Company has no objection to this 
application and waives notice and hearing. 

Yours very truly, 

GULF OIL CORPORATION 

DA' TE: MAY 8, 1978 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

JERRY APODACA 
GOVERNOR 

NICK FRANKLIN 
SECRETARY 

August 14, 1978 POST OFFICE BOX 8088 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 
SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) B27-2434 

B. Bernard Lankford, J r . , P.E. 
P. O. Box 238 
Midland, Texas 79702 

Re: Application for Non-Standard 
Location Southern Union Expl. 

Co. Exxon Federal A No. 2, 1700' 
FNL and 1780' FWL; Sec. 25, T-20-S, 

R-25-E, Eddy County, New Mexico 

We may not process the subject application for non­
standard location until the required information or plats 
checked below (is) (are) submitted. 

A plat must be submitted showing the ownership of 
/ / the offsetting leases. 

A statement must be submitted that offset owners 

A plat must be submitted f u l l y identifying the 
topography necessitating the non-standard location. 

Technical Support Chief 

•There i s no indication that Exxon has been sent notice of 
this application even though they are shown as an offset 
operator on the plat submitted. 


